Agency details

Agency number: 577
Agency title: Institute of Rural Technology
Start date: 1959
End date: ? 1985
Creation: 9 March 1959 Council meeting (resolution 59/44)

Abolition:

Administrative history note: On 9 March 1959 Council approved the establishment of an Institute of Rural Technology. At the same time a management committee “comprising representatives of all schools which are actively concerned in presenting the aims of the Institute” was also created for the institute (resolution 59/44). The first meeting of the committee was held on 4 May 1959 with Professor A. H. Willis as Chairman. At the meeting it was noted that the Institute "should follow the pattern of the existing Institute of Nuclear Engineering and should co-ordinate, guide and originate activities associated with rural technology" (file 00019843).
Although the finalities of the Institute are unclear, it last appears in the 1985 Calendar and so is most likely to have been disestablished as part of the Vice-Chancellor’s Report on the Review of the faculties of applied science, science and engineering, which was released in July 1985 and approved by Council on 9 September 1985 to be effective from 1 January 1986 (resolution 85/96ci).

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record series created by this agency (in chronological order by start date):

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Record series</th>
<th>Date range of creation</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>561 Booklet Leaflet Collection of the Institute of Rural Technology</td>
<td>1959 - 1985</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>